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Combined Small Business Alliance of WA (Inc)

Date: 10 February 2014

Public Infrastructure Inquiry
Productivity Commission

Locked Bag 2, Collins Street East
Melbourne Vic 8003

Dear Sir/Madam

Further to the “ICA Submission to the Productivity Commission Inquiry into Public
Infrastructure: Provision, Funding, Financing and Costs” by the Independent Contractors
Association (ICA), February 2014 (copy attached), we wish to record without reservation our
total and support for the ICA’s submission.

Information concerning our organization may be found on our web site at: cosba.

Yours faithfully

Combined Small Business Alliance
of Western Australia Inc. (CoSBA)

OLIVER MOON
Chief Executive Officer

cc: Ken Phillips, Chief Executive Officer, ICA Independent Contractors Association
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